WITN3289019

WITN3289019_0001



/1071998 18117 B1B12764621 PHARMAGY STORE PRGE 83

oy

CENTRAL MANCHESTER HEALTHGARE (NH
PHARMACY (o

Recdrd of Request for Drug for an !ndwiduat ;
Prioe b Approval by Drug and Tharapeutics Cccmmiitee

patlent _ BELENRD. AE PR Hosp N

Ward | H(’)P

Drug (Form/Strengthy

Dose/Fraquency é 0‘/‘9“"3 Q, J

Eséiméiéd No, Days Treatment { ] 33 éﬁfgf ;«

Reason for Request E,\;uﬁ e ’mzﬁa&{f? L2 O -
?}ﬂ/}’ifﬂagf Laz;m /rh*)m pmab{a 901’?1233‘“‘{0 (z UF:’}';&

|
J;L' CZ?MQM .»\fv'ér :::,;FL&L t;(iﬂiff?pw :Lj(ré\(p }ué &
[0 0y (/qu:;» /{:v NI wf:)w m s%

Signed (consultant) >“’~ Date

- , ! GRO-C .
Signed (budgetholcer) i S _Date

Signed (Director of barmacy/Deputy)

Comments ___

PHARMACY USE QNLY:

Qty purchased; Cost Qty 1ssued armacis l_niﬁais‘w,

Return to Director of Phanmacy.

WITN3289019_0002
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2 November 1998
(dictated/clinic visit 21.10.98)

Dr BI Sopher

Unsworth Medical Centre
Parr Lane

Unsworth

Bury i
BLY 8IR

Dear Dr Sopher

GRO-C i

I saw Brian for review today. He was not his usual cheerful self, T think largely because of
increasing pain in his left knee. I am trying him with & TENs machine and have written to Mr
Hirst to see if it will be possible to bring his surgery forward.

The other major subject for discussion was his hepatitis C. We have been discussing treating
this for sometime but he deferred this until after his latest child was born because he did not
want the Interferon to interfere with fertility. He is now very keen to start treatment. We
would normally choose to treat with a combination of Interferon and Ribivarin, I have started
the Interferon 3million units 3 times a week today with warnings about the side-effects. These
are usually worse for the first 2 weeks and so we will see him again in two wecks time with a
view to starting the Ribivarin, 1 have taken baseline blood tests today.

Yours sincerely

Dr CRM Hay
Director, Manchester Haemophilia Comprehensive Care Centre
Honorary Senior Lecturer in Medicine
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